Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 7 April, 2021 6:04 PM

To: 'KENNY LIM CHING GHEE'

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'; Jasper Chua (LKK Auto); Admin A

Subject: RE: New Assignment (PRS) - Accident involving XD5915Y(OI) & SMK911J on

30/3/2021 - Oref: 20/21/21/VC05/024389 [External Confidential] *** LKK REF:
CC4/LPC21004335/R1ba3
Attachments: TP ESTIMATE - MARKED.pdf; Preliminary Advice.pdf; LKK SURVEY PHOTO.pdf

Dear Kenny,
We refer to the above matter.

Enclosed for your perusal is:
- TP estimated cost of repair
- Preliminary advice
- Photographs of TP vehicle in its damaged condition

Please take note that the case handler in-charge is Jasper.
To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 April, 2021 1:29 PM

To: *KENNY LIM CHING GHEE® <kennylim@lonpac.com>; SUR <{sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments
{assignments@lkkauto. com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'MT Claim SG’ <mt claim@lonpac. com>

Subject: RE: New Assignment (PRS) — Accident involving XD5915Y(0I) & SMK911J on 30/3/2021 - Oref:
20/21/21/VC05/024389 [External Confidentiall

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Thank you for your assignment.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park,
Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.



From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac. com>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 April, 2021 12:55 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto. com>

Cc: MT Claim SG <mt claim@]lonpac. com>

Subject: New Assignment (PRS) — Accident involving XD5915Y(01) & SMK911J on 30/3/2021 - Oref:
20/21/21/VC05/024389 [External Confidentiall

Lonpac External - Confidential

Dear team

Please arrange for a PRS on third party vehicle no. SMK911J] at Eurokars.
Attached herewith the relevant documents for your perusal.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Kenny Lim

Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
DID: 6279 9256 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all ©Hew" lonpac.com.sg

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Eva Kok <eva. kok@eurokars. com. sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 April 2021 11:53 am

To: MT Claim SG <mt claim@lonpac. com>

Cc: Jess Francis Carlos <jess. carlos@eurokars. com. sg>: Ronald Yap <ronald. yap@eurokars. com. sg>: Eric
Paul Glorioso <eric. glorioso@eurokars. com. sg>: Jobi Thomas <jobi. thomas@eurokars. com. sg>; Yvonne Chew
{yvonne. chew@eurokars. com. sg>; Stephanie Loke <stephanie. loke@eurokars. com. sg>

Subject: TP CLAIMS- SMK911J & XD5915Y DOA 30/3/2021

YOUR REF: XD5915Y/ OUR REF: SMK911J THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Attached is the ACCIDENT REPORT & ESTIMATE for your perusal.

We would appreciate it if you can kindly let us know the liability/status of this case.
*Kindly arrange survey for the above case, vehicle in workshop

Thank you

Regards,
Eva Kok

Insurance Claims Officer



27A Tanjong Penjuru

Singapore 609042

T: (65) 6331 0680 D: (65) 6331 0683 F: (65) 6331 0690
Email: eva. kok@eurokars. com. sg
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